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From:

Sent:
To:

Cc:

Subject:

Belinda Crowe[IMCEAEX-
_O=MMS_OU=EXCHANGE+20ADMINISTRATIVE+20GROUP+20+28FYDIBOHF23SPDLT+29
_CN=RECIPIENTS_CN=BELINDA+20CROWE79B93F11-569F-4526-A078-
F5B4958A8917220@C72A47 .ingest.local]

Fri 21/03/2014 11:11:53 AM (UTC)

Martin Edwards(: GRO I; Mark R

Davies GRO 1; Chris Aujard] GRO
Sophie Bialaszewski......, GRO_ 1, David

Oliveri GRO i Belinda Crowel[f GRO i

FW: James Arbuthnot

For information. Asyou know | have been discussing with Janet what we can and cannot be said at the meeting and
to individual MPs and she has suggested (and | assume that she has cleared this with James) that we just leave this as
something to be dealt with as appropriate at the meeting. Sophie has added something to Paula’s briefing about this.

Best wishes
Belinda

Belinda Crowe

148 Old Street, LONDON, EC1V 9HQ

belinda.crowe

From: WALKER, Janet! ) GRO T
Sent: 21 March 2014 09:41

To: Belinda Crowe

Subject: RE: James Arbuthnot

Hi Belinda

Thank you for the conversation we have just had. | think everyone understands the delicacy surrounding individual
cases and the confidentiality which must surround them, please be assured of that. The point that ought to be
emphasized from here is that MPs come at this from the point of view of their constituents rather than being
concerned about the health of the enterprise. | am sure you know this, but it is worth stating.

How does the following suit as an email going out to all MPs from James as a reminder for the meeting? Let’s just
leave it brief, and everything can be discussed in the meeting itself. The timings were discussed by James and Paula in
their phone call this week, but please confirm they are OK. We've spoken to Second Sight and to Alan, all of whom
know and are comfortable with the fact that they are not speaking on behalf of the working group. To some extent,
this is going to be a very dull meeting, which is absolutely fine.

Hope this suits!

Janet

Mobile: GRO

Dear Colleague,
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A brief reminder of our meeting on Monday 24 March, at 5.45 pm in Room T, Portcullis House, about Post
Office cases. I hope you can attend, or send a representative.

The Agenda will be:

5.45 — 5.50: Welcome and Introduction — James Arbuthnot
5.50 - 6.10: Update from Post Office — Paula Vennells, CEO
6.10 — 6.15: Update - Second Sight forensic accountants
6.15 — 6.20: Update — Alan Bates, JFSA

6.20 — Q&A

6.45 sharp - close

I very much look forward to seeing you there.

From: Belinda Crowe | GRO
Sent: 20 March 2014 18:48
To: WALKER, Janet

............................

Subject: RE: James Arbuthnot
Hi Janet

Apart from a conference call between 8 and 9am tomorrow | should be able to take a call (or call you if you want to
give me a time and number) at any time tomorrow.

Best wishes
Belinda

Belinda Crowe
148 Old Street, LONDON, EC1V 9HQ

GRO

GRO

belinda.crowd GRO

Sent: 20 March 2014 17:20
To: WALKER, Janet

Cc: Belinda Crowe

Subject: RE: James Arbuthnot

Janet,

bit yet tonight so happy to ring you — what number is best to reach you on?
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Regards
David

David Oliver
Programme Manager
Initial Complaint and Mediation Scheme

David.oliver GRO
Mobile! GRO
From: WALKER, Janet [ "TGRO

Sent: 20 March 2014 17:04

To: David Oliveri=

Subject: FW: James Arbuthnot

David

Does this help at all? See para 2 below.

I've left a voicemail on your mobile — happy to talk.

Best wishes,
Janet

From: Jane Hill! GRO
Sent: 21 February 2014 12:50

To: ARBUTHNOT, James

Cc: WALKER, Janet; Sophie Bialaszewski
Subject: FW: James Arbuthnot

Dear Mr Arbuthnot

| wanted to ensure you've seen a copy of the follow up email we've sent to MPs with an interest in the
mediation scheme.

With best wishes

Jane Hill

As you are aware, the Post Office has established a mediation scheme to help resolve concerns raised by
some sub postmasters. The scheme is being overseen by a Working Group, with an independent Chair
(Sir Anthony Hooper, a former Appeal Court Judge), comprising representatives from Post Office,
accountants Second Sight and JFSA.

You will have received an invitation from James Arbuthnot to a meeting on 24™ March as well as an offer to
meet with the Post Office individually to discuss the scheme.

Please do let me know if you have any questions or if you would like to meet with us (either before or after
the 24" March) — we would be more than happy to do so.

Best wishes



POL00116353
POL00116353

Jane Hill

Jane Hill | Head of Public Affairs

18t Floor, Banner Wing, 148 Old Street, London, EC1V 9HQ
i GRO

jane.hilt GRO i

From: Sophie Bialaszewski
Sent: 21 February 2014 09:47
To: Jane Hill

Subject: James Arbuthnot

Hi Jane — can you send our email to James Arbuthnot too please and cc Janet

ianet.walker‘é GRO
Thanks
Sophie

Sophie Bialaszewski | Public Affairs Manager

sophie. bialaszewsK GRO i

i

Py
(\";J 148 Old Street, London, EC1V 9HQ
- postoffice.co.uk
~
® @postofficenews
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This email and any attachments are confidential and intended for the addressee only. If you are not the named
recipient, you must not use, disclose, reproduce, copy or distribute the contents of this communication. If you have
received this in error, please contact the sender by reply email and then delete this email from your system. Any views
or opinions expressed within this email are solely those of the sender, uniess otherwise specifically stated.

POST OFFICE LIMITED is registered in England and Wales no 2154540. Registered Office: 148 OLD STREET,
LONDON EC1V 9HQ.
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UK Parliament Disclaimer:
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This e-mail is confidential to the intended recipient. If you have received it in error, please notify the sender and delete it from your system.
Any unauthorised use, disclosure, or copying is not permitted. This e-mail has been checked for viruses, but no liability is accepted for any
damage caused by any virus transmitted by this e-mail.
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